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ADDENDUM: RFI DSR 25-001 ADDENDUM NO. 1 

ISSUED BY:  

 

PRINCE GEORGE’S COUNTY 

PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

OFFICE OF PURCHASING AND 

SUPPLY 

13300 OLD MARLBORO PIKE, 

ROOM 20 

UPPER MARLBORO,  

MARYLAND 20772-9983  

Date of this Addendum:  

 

June 11, 2025 

No. of Pages: 2 

 

 

RFI Submissions: 

 

July 17, 2025 

10:00 AM, Eastern 

Standard Time 

 

RFI No.: DSR 25-001 
RFI Issuance Date:  

June 3, 2025 

 

TITLE: PGCPS RENEWABLE ENERGY 

DEVELOPMENT SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC 

SYSTEM 

 

TO ALL QUALIFIED SOLAR PROVIDERS AND OTHER RECIPIENTS OF RFI 

DOCUMENT: 

  

This Addendum is hereby made as part of the Request for Information (RFI) Document. This 

Addendum is issued to change the original RFI Document issued June 3, 2025. Qualified 

Providers should attach this Addendum to your RFI Response. 

 

THE FOLLOWING RFI PROVISIONS ARE HEREBY CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:  

 

RFI SUBMISSION DATE: 

 

The RFI submission due date has changed from Thursday, July 3, 2025, to Thursday, July 17, 

2025, time remains same. 

  

QUALIFIED PROVIDERS’ QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

 

Question Response 

1. If a company doesn’t respond 

fully to this RFI are we precluded 

from bidding on the RFP that is 

expected in FY 26? 

No, your firm will be eligible to participate in the RFP 

process if your firm do not respond to this RFI. However, if 

your firm can provide information, please submit it by July 

17, 2025. 
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2. Does the District require low bid 

in its procurement or are they able to 

consider best-value or other selection 

criteria? 

PGCPS will issue an RFP resulting from information obtained 

from RFI responses received.  A contract will be awarded to 

offeror(s) on the basis of best-value against defined criteria’s. 

3. What are the district’s intentions 

of owning the system vs. utilizing a 

third-party ownership model / power 

purchase agreement? 

At this time, the District is open to exploring various solar PV 

ownership models. 
 

4. Are respondents required to be 

prequalified under the Maryland 

DGS ESCO list to respond?  No.  

5. I am an energy analyst. I am 

reaching out with regard to the 

PGCPS Renewable Energy 

Development Solar Photovoltaic 

System RFI. I noticed a lot of site-

specific questions in the Technical 

Capabilities and Costing Information 

sections, but there are not any sites 

listed to do any site-specific designs 

or models for. I'm assuming those 

sections pertain to what is expected 

in a submission to an RFP rather 

than the RFI? If you could help 

clarify what exactly is expected in a 

submission response for this RFI, 

that would be greatly appreciated. 

All proposed sites are not finalized at this time.  The current 

portfolio of locations is veritable in size/age and "may" also 

involve a new roof.  These will mainly be K-12 schools or 

former schools that are now utilized for admin purposes.  

Information "may" also be utilized for new construction. 

opportunities.  Perhaps consider your company's capabilities 

for all types of solar (rooftop, ground array, canopy). 

6. My firm is excited to be 

participating in the PGCPS RFI. I'm 

reaching out because I have not been 

able to access the additional 

documents through either link 

provided. Could you resend that 

information so I can kick off 

diligence with my team? 

The RFI are available on the following websites: 

https://offices.pgcps.org/purchasing/bids.aspx and 

ebidmarketplace.com (Public Solicitations) 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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